
Center for Procurement Excellence

Free Webinar Series
3rd Thursdays every month

@ 12pm Central

15-min Teaching Moment 
(learn a new tip, trick, or tool)

30-min Virtual Peer Group 
(network with professionals)

Office Hours 
(open Q&A until the questions run out!)



Center for 
Procurement Excellence

Organizing a 
High-Performing 

RFP
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Are You Writing RFP’s And 
Not Getting Any 

Responses???
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Case Study
▪ Challenges with performance of 

procured services (construction 
services)
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Survey Contractors
▪ How fair is the procurement process

▪ How transparent is the procurement process

▪ What is most important to TN

▪ What is their overall satisfaction with TN
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Vendor Perceptions
56 Contractors
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Vendor Perceptions
56 Contractors

31% believe the process is fair

69% believe that vendors do not have an equal 
opportunity to win the contract

75% believe that the State only cares about 
lowest price versus getting overall value

31% overall satisfaction rate with the State 
(compared to 80% with other owners)
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Vendor Perceptions
56 Contractors

31% believe the process is fair

69% believe that vendors do not have an equal 
opportunity to win the contract

75% believe that the State only cares about 
lowest price versus getting overall value

31% overall satisfaction rate with the State 
(compared to 80% with other owners)

What 
impacts 

would this 
have 

if you were 
a vendor? 
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If Vendor Perceive That Process Is Not Fair

Who bids
Quality of the bid
Quality of the team assigned
Quality and Performance of the services
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…But Their 
Opinions & 
Perceptions 

Are Not 
Accurate!
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…Supplier 
Perceptions 
Matter!



Center for Procurement Excellence

Your Perception About 
Yourself Doesn’t Matter!
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The RFP 
Solicitation
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What Is The Primary 
Goal Of The RFP?
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What Is The ‘Primary’ Objective
▪ Follow procurement policies and regulations?

▪ Minimize the risk of protest?

▪ Create a document that transfers risk to the supplier?

▪ Create a document that protects the owner/organization?
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What Is The ‘Primary’ Objective
▪ Follow procurement policies and regulations?

▪ Minimize the risk of protest?

▪ Create a document that transfers risk to the supplier?

▪ Create a document that protects the owner/organization?
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What Is The Primary 
Goal Of The RFP?

Help us award to a high-performing supplier
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Important
We must first attract the best 
suppliers/solutions to your RFP



Center for Procurement Excellence

What Type Of Suppliers 
Do You Want To Attract?

Supplier A Supplier B
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Wisdoms
From A Former Supplier
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Suppliers Have Options
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Are High Quality 
Vendors Waiting 
Around For Your 
Project To Hit The 
Street???



Center for Procurement Excellence

Reality
▪ Most high quality vendors/suppliers are in high demand / busy

▪ High quality vendors/suppliers are not just sitting around all year for 
the “hope” that your organization will issue a solicitation

▪ Vendors are constantly looking at opportunities (outside of your 
organization)
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Understanding Supplier Perspectives

Many Times We Forget…



You Are Not The Only “Fish” In The Sea…
Vendors Have Options!



Your Goal: You Want To Look More 
Attractive Than All Other Current 

Owners!!!



If You Look Dangerous….
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Your “Name” 
Doesn’t Matter
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Everyone Wants 
To Work With 

Us!!! Relying on your organizations 
name is a poor strategy
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Proposals Cost Money
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Suppliers Don’t 
Have Unlimited 

Funds
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Proposing Costs Money
▪ Suppliers can’t afford to propose on solicitations for fun

▪ Responding to RFP’s costs money and resource

▪ Suppliers make a business decision on whether your solicitation is 
‘worth’ the effort to propose
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Simple Things To 
Consider
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Attracting Suppliers
▪ Step 1 – Have a “good” name/title of the RFP
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Registration
▪ How many agencies have their 

own eProcurement system?

▪ Local firms may be registered 
with the State’s system

▪ Larger/National firms cannot 
afford to register with every 
Public organization across the 
country
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National Solicitation Warehouse
▪ Larger/National firms will 

pay for and utilize 
procurement search 
engines that collect 
solicitations throughout the 
country

▪ Provides hourly updates on 
posted solicitations

▪ Thousands of solicitations



Suppliers Can Be Reviewing 1,000 RFP’s per Week



Request for Proposal: The Camden Water Utilities of 
Camden, Arkansas is Requesting Proposals…



Request for Proposal: The Camden Water Utilities of 
Camden, Arkansas is Requesting Proposals…
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Avoid Long or Vague Titles
▪ Request for Proposals for the Alexander Goldwater Improvement 

Center Construction Documents Preparation
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Avoid Long or Vague Titles
▪ Request for Proposals for the Alexander Goldwater Improvement 

Center Construction Documents Preparation
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Avoid Long or Vague Titles
▪ City of Nashville Request for Proposals for Suppliers that can perform 

Needs Assessments
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Avoid Long or Vague Titles
▪ City of Nashville Request for Proposals for Suppliers that can perform 

Needs Assessments for Food Services
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Attracting Suppliers
▪ Step 1 – Have a “good” name/title of the RFP

▪ Step 2 – Simplify the posted documents/files



Center for Procurement Excellence
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Which File Contains The RFP?
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Which File Contains The RFP?

1. RFP (210347)
2. Appendix A (210347)
3. Appendix B (210347)
4. Appendix C (210347)
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Attracting Suppliers
▪ Step 1 – Have a “good” name/title of the RFP

▪ Step 2 – Simplify the posted documents/files

▪ Step 3 – Don’t make the document difficult to read



Center for Procurement Excellence

Don’t Make It Difficult To 
Read
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Attracting Suppliers
▪ Step 1 – Have a “good” name/title of the RFP

▪ Step 2 – Simplify the posted documents/files

▪ Step 3 – Don’t make the document difficult to read

▪ Step 4 – Consider the amount of work for the size of the project
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Respond to 
20 Items…
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Respond to 
20 Items…

For Chance 
At Winning 

$25K
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…Why Aren’t 
More Suppliers 
Responding To 
Our RFP’s??
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Attracting Suppliers
▪ Step 1 – Have a “good” name/title of the RFP

▪ Step 2 – Simplify the posted documents/files

▪ Step 3 – Don’t make the document difficult to read

▪ Step 4 – Consider the amount of work for the size of the project

▪ Step 5 – Understand what information is most critical to Suppliers
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Most Important Items To The Supplier?

▪ Definitions
▪ Prohibited Communication
▪ Rights of the Client
▪ Rights to Clarify
▪ Conflict of Interest
▪ Unethical Conduct
▪ Terms and Conditions of the RFP
▪ Security Checks
▪ Governing Laws
▪ Following Instructions

▪ Withdrawing Proposals
▪ Addenda
▪ Disclosure Information
▪ Tax Responsibilities
▪ Protest procedures
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▪ Withdrawing Proposals
▪ Addenda
▪ Disclosure Information
▪ Tax Responsibilities
▪ Protest procedures

Most Important Items To The Supplier?

▪ Definitions
▪ Prohibited Communication
▪ Rights of the Client
▪ Rights to Clarify
▪ Conflict of Interest
▪ Unethical Conduct
▪ Terms and Conditions of the RFP
▪ Security Checks
▪ Governing Laws
▪ Following Instructions
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…So What Are The Most 
Important Items To The 

Supplier?
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Instructions:

▪ Review 3 RFP’s

▪ Assume you are a vendor and reviewing from the perspective of a vendor

▪ Identify your overall impression with each RFP
• How easy was it to follow?

• What did you like, what didn’t you like? 

• Were there any issues or anything that is missing?

• If you were ‘grading’ it, what would you give it (Scale = A-F)

<< Workshop >>
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Western University1
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Discussion
1. How easy was it to follow?

2. What did you like, what didn’t you like? 

3. Were there any issues or anything that is missing?

4. If you were ‘grading’ it, what would you give it (Scale = A-F)
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Student Comments - Western
▪ Criteria and weights did not match up (Section 3.2 vs Exhibit E-6)
▪ No weights for presentations (E7)
▪ Looking to get everything for free
▪ No format to submit requirements in Exhibit E3
▪ Unclear if there is anything more important or critical in E3
▪ Unclear how existing services are performing
▪ Back and forth between general procurement requirements versus scope of 

work versus proposal process
▪ Appears that the University will award to whomever donates the most clothes 

and money
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Student Comments - Western
▪ Back and forth between general procurement requirements versus scope of 

work versus proposal process
▪ Criteria and weights did not match up (Section 3.2 vs Exhibit E-6)
▪ No format to submit requirements in Exhibit E3
▪ Unclear if there is anything more important or critical in E3
▪ Unclear how existing services are performing
▪ No weights for oral presentations (E7)
▪ Looking to get everything for free
▪ Appears that the University will award to whomever donates the most clothes 

and money

Average 
Grade: 

C-
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University2
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Student Comments 
▪ Unclear what the scope is
▪ Proposal response will be thousands of pages (Section II-C)
▪ How will University evaluate and score the software license 

agreement
▪ How will all of the functional and technical requirements be 

evaluated and scored?
▪ No budget
▪ No weights (unclear what is the most important criteria to 

University)
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Student Comments 
▪ Unclear what the scope is
▪ Proposal response will be thousands of pages (Section II-C)
▪ How will University evaluate and score the software license 

agreement
▪ How will all of the functional and technical requirements be 

evaluated and scored?
▪ No budget
▪ No weights (unclear what is the most important criteria to 

University)

Average 
Grade: 

D
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Amazon3
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Student Comments - Amazon
▪ No criteria or weighting structure
▪ Unclear how proposals will be evaluated
▪ Unclear on what exactly needed to be submitted
▪ Unclear how to win the award
▪ Assumed that Owner had already picked a winner 
▪ No standardized submittal forms
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Student Comments - Amazon
▪ No criteria or weighting structure
▪ Unclear how proposals will be evaluated
▪ Unclear on what exactly needed to be submitted
▪ Unclear how to win the award
▪ Assumed that Owner had already picked a winner 
▪ No standardized submittal forms

Average 
Grade: 

F
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General Electric4
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Case Study

▪ 68 files (word, excel, pdf, powerpoint)
▪ No structure
▪ Not logical / difficult to follow
▪ Schedule in 4 different files
▪ Criteria in 2 different files
▪ No weights
▪ No budget
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Current Evaluation Criteria
1. General Information: Company size, revenue, number of employees, comparative references, etc

2. Pricing: Submit al pricing in excel format using format in Exhibit H 

3. Safety Program: Submit a complete copy of your safety program including all policies, procedures, forms, training records, 
certifications and permits used to ensure the safety of workers, subcontractors and other personnel.  Submit a copy of your accident / 
injury log for the previous 24 months.  Provide names and qualifications of dedicated safety personnel to be assigned to the project. 
Note:  A general safety plan is required to support the Tender. Prior to construction, a project specific safety plan will be required and 
approved by the local Representative.

4. Project Organization Chart with Resumes of Key Personnel:  Submit an organization chart with personnel names and roles for 
key personnel showing the working relationship of all team members to be assigned to the project. Provide resumes for all key
personnel listed on organization chart.  Chart must include at a minimum supervisory, safety, technical, quality and document control 
personnel.

5. Quality Control Program: Listing all quality control procedures including document control as well as any applicable quality system 
certifications and internal audit results.

6. Site Security Program: Submit a security plan that details how the construction site and works will be protected over the course of 
the project.  The plan must include securing against unauthorized access to the site, removal of materials and equipment as well as 
protection of safety hazards to unsuspecting persons.
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Current Evaluation Criteria
▪ The identification of the best-fit contractor assuming the EPC responsibility is following a methodical process by evaluating the bidders on 

a combination of critical success criteria.  

1. Contractor Competiveness: The competitive bid process will challenge the bidder to be fully aware of the market conditions when 
quantifying the construction costs for material and labor.

2. Contractor Localization: The client is committed to achieve a high level of local utilization. The bidders need to comply 100% with 
the Local Content Act. Following specifics are defined.  “Local Content is the quantum of composite value added to, or created in, the 
local economy through a deliberate utilization of local human and material resources and services in the exploration, development, 
exploitation, transportation and sale of Local crude oil and gas resources, without compromising quality, health, safety and 
environmental standards”.  

3. Contractor Capability: The Capability to deliver the project is a critical section criterion. The bidder will have the opportunity to 
provide sufficient data showing suitable references on previous executed projects. Further ongoing projects can be good references 
demonstrating contractor capability and qualifications. The client reserves the right to visit current construction sites, which are listed 
in the bidder response 
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Case Study

▪ 68 files (word, excel, pdf, powerpoint)
▪ No structure
▪ Not logical / difficult to follow
▪ Schedule in 4 different files
▪ Criteria in 2 different files
▪ No weights
▪ No budget

Average 
Grade: 

F
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…So What Are The Most 
Important Items To The 

Supplier?
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1. Can I Provide What You Need?
• SOW

• Budget

• Schedule
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1. Can I Provide What You Need?
• SOW

• Budget

• Schedule

2. What Are The Odds That I Can Win?
• Perceptions of being open, fair, and transparent

• Criteria & weights



Center for Procurement Excellence

1. Can I Provide What You Need?
• SOW

• Budget

• Schedule

2. What Are The Odds That I Can Win?
• Perceptions of being open, fair, and transparent

• Criteria & weights

3. How Much Effort Will It Take To Respond
• Proposal contents
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RFP Formatting Suggestions
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Solicitations Contents

Solicitations 
generally contain 

“5” major sections
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Solicitations Contents

1

2

3

4

5

Administrative Requirements

Evaluation Procedures

Proposal Instructions

Submittal  Forms & Attachments

Scope of Work What The Awarded 
Supplier Will Do
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How We Will Pick

Solicitations Contents

1

2

3

4

5

Administrative Requirements

Evaluation Procedures

Proposal Instructions

Submittal  Forms & Attachments

Scope of Work
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Evaluation Topics

1. Criteria 

2. Weights

3. Scoring Procedures 
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RFP Criteria
Selection & Award

• Quality Control Plan

• Subcontractor plan

• Staffing plan

• Safety plan

• Technology experience

• Bonding and Insurance

• Warranty's

• Claims and litigation history

• Schedule / Duration

• Past experience

• Resumes of staff

• Methodology & Approach

• Service approach

• MWBE requirements

• Technical requirements

• Financial capabilities

• Depth of resources
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Sample Criteria
1. Cost proposal

2. Provide relevant information that demonstrates the company’s financial ability to 

perform the project. 

3. Include information as to debt, financial resources, bonding company, bonding 

capacity, Dun and Bradstreet ratings, etc.

4. Describe any litigation, arbitration, or mediation initiated by your firm (or by 

some other party on your behalf such as a General Contractor) in the past 5 years 

involving claims for additional compensation.

5. Describe your safety plan and record. 

6. Provide an overview of your project specific safety program and the measures 

your company will be taking.

7. Describe the company’s recent experience with (similar) projects, and specifically 

describe how this experience will add value for this project. 

8. Provide references from the owner, contractor, and architect for each (minimum 

of 3 examples).

9. Provide example cost estimates from past projects to demonstrate expertise and 

ability to accurately predict costs. 

10. Describe the depth of resources of the company (number of personnel, size and 

locations of shops, shop capacity, innovative technologies used by the firm, etc.). 

11. Provide a detailed description of your management approach to this project.

12. Provide an organizational chart for your company’s approach to this project.

13. Provide a listing of the key individuals that will provide project management oversight and their 

level of involvement (total hours). 

14. Include resumes for each individual.

15. Provide a brief description of roles and responsibilities of the key individuals that will be assigned 

to provide construction services (including project managers, quality control inspectors, safety 

director, site supervision, etc.).

16. Provide an overview of anticipated utilization of non-productive foremen and how the field work 

will be supervised.

17. Outline your company’s overall project plan and approach which demonstrates commitment to 

successful on-time completion.

18. Highlight specific areas of work / activities that are critical to schedule adherence. Describe 

approach to manage these activities to ensure on-time delivery.

19. Describe your methodology for establishing and managing a GMP. What is your approach to 

managing costs after the execution of the GMP? 

20. Describe how your company plans to measure and track the productivity of the labor force and 

report those figures on a regular basis.

21. Identify areas from similar past projects where productivity was adversely affected and explain 

how your company adjusted to rectify the situation.

22. Propose an incentive program for your company’s efforts to increase productivity/efficiencies 

23. Describe your firms experience with Building Information Modeling (BIM). 

24. Describe any specific recommendations for prefabrication or modularization.

Why Do Clients 
Ask For So Much???
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Why Do Clients Want So Much?

1. That is what we asked for in the past

2. Best guess at what we think we should ask

3. We are trying to avoid mistakes from past projects
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More Is Not Always Better!
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Example: Org Chart Evaluation
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Example: Org Chart Evaluation

• Example 2
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Example: Org Chart Evaluation

• Example 2
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Ex: Staffing Plan

• Example 2

11 personnel



Center for Procurement Excellence

Ex: Staffing Plan

• Example 2

11 personnel

40+ personnel
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Case Study
(High Tech Facility - $ Billion)
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Case Study
(High Tech Facility - $ Billion)

Contents included:
1. Cost

2. BIM Experience

3. Capacity

4. Innovation

5. Prefab

6. CX, QA, QC Processes

7. Management Approach

8. GMP Management

9. Cost Control Approach

10.Similar Experience

11.Contract Exceptions

12.Goals

13.KPI

14.Insurance

15. Safety Plan
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Contents included:
1. Cost

2. BIM Experience

3. Capacity

4. Innovation

5. Prefab

6. CX, QA, QC Processes

7. Management Approach

8. GMP Management

9. Cost Control Approach

10.Similar Experience

11.Contract Exceptions

12.Goals

13.KPI

14.Insurance

15. Safety Plan

Average Size of Safety Plan: 356 Pages
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Case Study
(High Tech Facility - $ Billion)

Contents included:
1. Cost

2. BIM Experience

3. Capacity

4. Innovation

5. Prefab

6. CX, QA, QC Processes

7. Management Approach

8. GMP Management

9. Cost Control Approach

10.Similar Experience

11.Contract Exceptions

12.Goals

13.KPI

14.Insurance

15. Safety Plan

Average Size of Safety Plan: 356 Pages

Time Spent Evaluating:

2.5 Weeks
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Case Study
(High Tech Facility - $ Billion)

Contents included:
1. Cost

2. BIM Experience

3. Capacity

4. Innovation

5. Prefab

6. CX, QA, QC Processes

7. Management Approach

8. GMP Management

9. Cost Control Approach

10.Similar Experience

11.Contract Exceptions

12.Goals

13.KPI

14.Insurance

15. Safety Plan

Average Size of Safety Plan: 356 Pages

Time Spent Evaluating:

2.5 Weeks
Deviation in Safety Plan Score:

1.52%
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Not All Criteria 
Is Useful At Differentiating!
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Types of Criteria

Not-Scored

Vendor A = 9.1
Vendor B = 9.2
Vendor C = 9.3

Criteria that is used to 
verify & validate the supplier

P/F
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Types of Criteria

▪ This information should be 
requested from the top-
ranked supplier only (during 
negotiation)

▪ This information is reviewed 
and negotiated prior to award

Not-Scored

Vendor A = 9.1
Vendor B = 9.2
Vendor C = 9.3

Criteria that is used to 
verify & validate the supplier

P/F
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Types of Criteria

1-10

Scored

Vendor A = 3.1
Vendor B = 6.7
Vendor C = 9.2

Criteria that is used to 
differentiate suppliers

Not-Scored

Vendor A = 9.1
Vendor B = 9.2
Vendor C = 9.3

Criteria that is used to 
verify & validate the supplier

P/F
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RFP Criteria
Selection & Award

• Quality Control Plan

• Subcontractor plan

• Staffing plan

• Safety plan

• BIM experience

• Bonding and Insurance

• Warranty's

• Claims and litigation history

• Schedule / Duration

• Past experience

• Resumes of staff

• Methodology & Approach

• Service approach

• MWBE requirements

• Technical requirements

• Financial capabilities

• Depth of resources
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3 Core Factors
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3 Core Factors

1. Financial Proposal (Cost)
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3 Core Factors

1. Financial Proposal (Cost)

2. Preferences



Center for Procurement Excellence

3 Core Factors

1. Financial Proposal (Cost)

2. Preferences

3. Technical Proposal 
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2 Core Subfactors

1. Financial Proposal (Cost)

2. Preferences

3. Technical Proposal 

• Past Experience

• Current Capabilities
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2 Core Subfactors
1. Financial Proposal (Cost)

2. Preferences

3. Technical Proposal 

• Past Experience
• References

• Surveys

• Qualifications

• Current Capabilities
• Approach & Methodology

• Solution & Workplan

• Schedule
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Remember … The Goal Is Less
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Recognize Evaluator Bias
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Case Study – Software Upgrade
▪ State Agency – Statewide Tax System

▪ SME conducted research to determine the ‘right’ solution for their needs

▪ Understood that ‘data warehousing’ was most important item

▪ Educated other evaluators that only one firm really had the capacity

▪ 3 vendors proposed and all 3 were interviewed
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Evaluator Bias
▪ Bias is not always so “forward” or “shocking”

▪ Usually, bias comes from Evaluators who:

• Think they “already know” the best vendor

• Look at logo/brand more than resources/approach

• Have pre-conceived notions about the “right” approach

• Are not open to new ideas
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How Many Evaluators 
Should You Have?
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Be Cautious With Executives

▪ Can “sway” the rest of the 
committee

▪ Typically very busy = can 
put timeline in jeopardy
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Be Cautious With Tech Experts

▪ Can “sway” the rest of the committee
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Solicitations Contents

1

2

3

4

5

Administrative Requirements

Evaluation Procedures

Proposal Instructions

Submittal  Forms & Attachments

Scope of Work

What & How to Submit



Center for Procurement Excellence

Proposal Topics

1. General Formatting

2. Submission Requirements & Procedures

3. Proposal Contents
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Submission Options

Hardcopy Electronic
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Solicitations Contents

1

2

3

4

5

Administrative Requirements

Evaluation Procedures

Proposal Instructions

Submittal  Forms & Attachments

Scope of Work

“Rules” of the RFP
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Administrative Topics

1. Point of Contact

2. Schedule

3. Pre-Proposal Meeting

4. Q&A
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“How Much Time 
Should We Give 

Them?”Procurement
schedule
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Suggestions
▪Small or simple project/scope
▪No subcontractors or subconsultants
▪Easy proposal response (1-5 documents)
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Suggestions
▪Small or simple project/scope
▪No subcontractors or subconsultants
▪Easy proposal response (1-5 documents)

4-6
Weeks
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Suggestions
▪Small or simple project/scope
▪No subcontractors or subconsultants
▪Easy proposal response (1-5 documents)

• Large or complex project/scope
• Requires subcontractors or subconsultants
• More complex proposal response (5+ documents)

4-6
Weeks
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Suggestions
▪Small or simple project/scope
▪No subcontractors or subconsultants
▪Easy proposal response (1-5 documents)

• Large or complex project/scope
• Requires subcontractors or subconsultants
• More complex proposal response (5+ documents)

4-6
Weeks

6-8
Weeks
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Solicitations Contents

1

2

3

4

5

Administrative Requirements

Evaluation Procedures

Proposal Instructions

Submittal  Forms & Attachments

Scope of Work

Consistent Format
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Goal & Objectives
▪ Frustrate vendors

▪ Difficult to determine what 
to submit

▪ Increase the odds of missing 
something

▪ Increase the time vendors 
have to spend
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Don’t Mix 
Scope With 
Proposal 
Instructions
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Example
▪ In your proposal submittal, identify the

legal name of your company, the number
of years in business, a point of contact that
can be contacted for clarification of this
proposal (which must included their name,
title, email address and phone number),
the name of the critical individuals that will
be assigned to this contract (including the
Project Manager, the Functional Lead, and
the Technical Lead). The proposer must
also acknowledge receipt of all addenda
(the proposer must identify each addenda
by number and confirm that each one has
been incorporated into the proposal). The
proposal must be signed by the person
authorized to contractually obligate the
proposer, which includes the printed name
of the person, title, phone, email, signature
and date signed.
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Example
▪ In your proposal submittal, identify the

legal name of your company, the number
of years in business, a point of contact that
can be contacted for clarification of this
proposal (which must included their name,
title, email address and phone number),
the name of the critical individuals that will
be assigned to this contract (including the
Project Manager, the Functional Lead, and
the Technical Lead). The proposer must
also acknowledge receipt of all addenda
(the proposer must identify each addenda
by number and confirm that each one has
been incorporated into the proposal). The
proposal must be signed by the person
authorized to contractually obligate the
proposer, which includes the printed name
of the person, title, phone, email, signature
and date signed.

vs
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All Criteria Must Be Transformed into 
a Submittal Form Template!
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Want today’s 
Presentation?  

White papers?
Toolkits?

Templates?

https://center4procurement.org/cappo/
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Free Webinar Series
3rd Thursdays every month

@ 12pm Central

15-min Teaching Moment 
(learn a new tip, trick, or tool)

30-min Virtual Peer Group 
(network with professionals)

Office Hours 
(open Q&A until the questions run out!)



Previous Recordings Available Online!

center4procurement.org



Center for Procurement Excellence

Additional Presentations
Tuesday @ 2:30pm
Capital Projects & Alternative 
Delivery

Marriott – San Carlos II
Best Practices in Procuring 
Enterprise-Level Software Solutions

Marriott – San Carlos I

Tuesday @ 4:00pm
How to Do Market Research  More 
Effectively

Marriott – San Carlos IV

Wednesday @ 8:30am

Stuck in a Low Bid World? 
Recommendations for Procurement 
Excellence

Marriott – San Carlos III

Wednesday @ 10:00am

Navigating the Perilous Water of 
RFP Administration and 
Procurement

Marriott – San Carlos III
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